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SECTION 009113 – ADDENDUM TWO 

 PART 1 - ADDENDA 

1.1 PROJECT INFORMATION 
 

A. Project Name: 23087 Clinton Reroofing Project 
 

B. Owner: Clinton Public School District, 201 Easthaven Drive, Clinton, MS 39060. 
 

C. Architect: Dale | Bailey, an Association, One Jackson Place, Suite 250, 188 East Capitol Street, 
Jackson, MS 39201. 

 
D. Architect Project Number: 23087 

 
E. Date of Addendum Two: 21 February 2024 

 
1.2 NOTICE TO BIDDERS 

 
A. This Addendum is issued to all registered plan holders pursuant to the Instructions to Bidders 

and Conditions of the Contract. This Addendum serves to clarify, revise, and supersede 
information in the Project Manual, Drawings, and previously issued Addenda. Portions of the 
Addendum affecting the Contract Documents will be incorporated into the Contract by 
enumeration of the Addendum in the Owner/Contractor Agreement. 

 
B. The Bidder shall acknowledge receipt of this Addendum in the appropriate space on the Bid 

Form. 
 

C. The date for receipt of bids is unchanged by this Addendum at same time and location. 
 

1.3 GENERAL 
 

A. Attached is the Asbestos Survey and Assessment for Clinton Jr. High School by Pickering Firm 
dated January 31, 2024. 
 

B. Typical for all roof renovations – Provide HVAC curb adjustments as needed to provide needed 
warranty. 

 
1.4 GENERAL RESPONSES TO REQUESTS FOR INFORMATION 
 

A. Question: Addendum 1, 1.6 Revision to Drawings, B, states Sheet A-004 – Clinton High 
School (Site D)… remove all existing skylights…Photo following shows skylights on 
Clinton Junior High School (Site G), Sheet A-007.Please clarify if the small skylights 
on Sheet A-007, Clinton Jr High or the very large skylights on Sheet A-004, Clinton 
HS are to be removed. 

 
Answer: Only skylights at Clinton Jr. High are to be removed. All other school skylights are 

to remain as is. 
 

B. Question: Please confirm R-20 or R-25 for the reroofs.  Plans call for R-20 per G001 and 
specs call for R-25. 
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Answer: All roof insulation values to be R-25. 
 

C. Question: Is the finish date 9/2/2024 or 12/1/2024? 
 

Answer: Completion date was changed to December 31, 2024, in Addendum 1. 
 
 

D. Question: Are there any rain days? 
 

Answer: No. 
 

E. Question: The scope of work is calling for a recovery board on shingle roofs. Is this correct? 
 

Answer: Recovery board on Mod bit roofs only, Not shingle roof. 
 

F. Question: Clinton Park, what is the plan with the coping metal? Replace? Staying? 
 

Answer: Replace. 
 

G. Question: Clinton Park, can we mop down densdeck instead of screw down? 
 

Answer: Mop-down densdeck will be acceptable at Clinton Park. 
 

H. Question: Clinton Jr. High plans has an “Exist. Mtl. Roof” is there work to this roof? 
 

Answer: No - The existing metal roof to remain as-is. 
 
 

I. Question: Clinton Jr. High scope of work has wordage on shingle roofs but there are not 
shingle roofs? 

 
Answer: No shingle roofs. Omit General note 2 – It is not applicable to CJH. 
 

J. Question: Sheet A-004, General Notes 1, first paragraph, states “… complete tear-off & 
replacement…,” and second paragraph, states “Completely tear off…,” while 
General Notes 2, first paragraph, states “… recovery board over the existing 
modified bitumen roofing…” Please clarify if complete tear-off or recover is 
required. 

 
Answer: A complete tear-off and replacement will be required at A-001 Northside/Eastside 

Schools and A-007 Clinton Jr. High School (where highlighted). 
 

K. Question: Sheets A-001, A-002, A-005, A-007, General Notes 1, second paragraph, & 
Sheet A-004, General Notes 2, states “Add (screw down) a new layer…,” then 
further states “using hot application method”. 

 
Answer: All to be screw-down. Hot application method will be accepted at A-007 Clinton Jr. 

High. 
 

L. Question: Please clarify whether mechanical, hot-mopped, or other application method 
for recovery board is required. 

 
Answer: All to be screw-down. Hot application method will be accepted at A-007 Clinton Jr. 

High. 
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M. Question: Shingle roof areas area calling for a recovery board?  We assume this is a copy 
and paste misprint.  Please advise. 

 
Answer: No recovery board at shingles, via addendum. 
 

N. Question: The metal roof at the bus barn and Sumner Hill metal roofs call for adhered flute 
fill, tapered ISO, cover board, and TPO.  We do not think you can adhere to a 
painted metal roof. These are typically Rhinobond assemblies  (mechanically 
attached to purlins and welded to the insulation plates, please advise. 

 
Answer: Rhinobond assemblies mechanically attached to purlins and welded to the 

insulation plates are acceptable. 
 

O. Question: The roofs are currently sloped to drain, please advise if taper is required. 
 

Answer: Match existing conditions. 

1.5 REVISIONS TO DIVISION 00 – PROCUREMENT REQUIREMENTS AND CONTRACTING 
REQUIREMENTS 

A. DOCUMENT 004113 – BID FORM. Delete this form in its entirety and replace it with new. See 
attached. 

1.6 REVISIONS TO TECHNICAL SPECIFICATIONS 

A. SECTION 028000 – REMOVAL OF ASBESTOS CONTAINING MATERIALS. (New).  

1.7 REVISIONS TO DRAWINGS 

A. Sheet A-001 – Northside/Eastside Elementary Schools and Sheet A-007 – Clinton Jr. High School  
(Not Reissued). Remove existing roof system to existing structural deck and replace with new roofing 
system: recovery board, tapered insulation, and modified bitumen roofing where highlighted. 
Renovations to roof to match existing conditions and meet manufacturer’s recommendations. 

 
1.8 ATTACHMENTS 

A. Asbestos Survey and Assessment dated 31 January 2024. 

B. This Addendum includes the following attached Specifications. 
1. Specification 004113 – Bid Form dated 12 January 2024. 
2. Specification -28000 – Removal of Asbestos Containing Materials dated 21 February 2024. 

 
 

END OF ADDENDUM TWO 
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DOCUMENT 004113 - BID FORM - STIPULATED SUM (SINGLE-PRIME CONTRACT) 

1.1 BID INFORMATION 

A. Bidder: ____________________________________________________. 

B. Project Name: 23087 Clinton Reroofing Project: 

C. Project Locations:  

1. Contract A : Northside/Eastside Elementary School : 453 Arrow Drive, Clinton, MS 
39056. 

2. Contract B : Clinton Park Elementary School : 501 Arrow Drive, Clinton, MS 39056. 
3. Contract C : Clinton Public School District Bus Barn : 525 Springridge Road, Clinton, MS 

39056. 
4. Contract D : Clinton High School : 401 Arrow Drive, Clinton, MS 39056. 
5. Contract E : Summer Hill Junior High School : 400 W Northside Drive, Clinton, MS 39056. 
6. Contract F : Lovett Elementary School : 2002 W Northside Drive, Clinton, MS 39056. 
7. Contract G : Clinton Junior High School : 711 W Lakeview Drive, Clinton, MS 39056. 

A. Owner: Clinton Public School District, 201 Easthaven Drive, Clinton, MS 39060. 

1. Owner's Representative: Bo Barksdale, Director, Buildings and Grounds, Clinton Public 
School District. 

D. Architect: Dale | Bailey Architects, An Association, One Jackson Place, Suite 250, 188 East 
Capitol Street, Jackson, MS 39201. 

E. Architect Project Number: 23087. 

1.2 CERTIFICATIONS AND BASE BID 

A. Base Bid, Single-Prime (All Trades) Contract: The undersigned Bidder, having carefully examined 
the Procurement and Contracting Requirements, Conditions of the Contract, Drawings, 
Specifications, and all subsequent Addenda, as prepared by Dale|Bailey, an Association and 
Architect's consultants, having visited the site, and being familiar with all conditions and 
requirements of the Work, hereby agrees to furnish all material, labor, equipment and services, 
including all scheduled allowances, necessary to complete the construction of the above-named 
project, according to the requirements of the Procurement and Contracting Documents, for the 
stipulated sum of: 

1. Contract A : Northside/Eastside Elementary School  
 
________________________________________________________________ Dollars  
 
($______________). 

 
2. Contract B : Clinton Park Elementary School  

 
________________________________________________________________ Dollars  
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($______________). 
 

3. Contract C : Clinton Public School District Bus Barn   
 
________________________________________________________________ Dollars  
 
($______________). 
 
Contract D : Clinton High School 
________________________________________________________________ Dollars  
 
($______________). 
 

4. Contract E : Summer Hill Junior High School  
 
________________________________________________________________ Dollars  
 
($______________). 
 
Contract F : Lovett Elementary School  
 
________________________________________________________________ Dollars  
 
($______________). 
 
Contract G : Clinton Junior High School : 
________________________________________________________________ Dollars  
 
($______________). 
 
NOTE: Contractors can bid on select contracts as desired. 
The Owner reserves the right to award contracts separately. 
 
The above amounts may be modified by amounts indicated by the Bidder on the attached 
Document 004322 "Unit Prices Form". 

1.3 ALLOWANCES. Include the allowances below in the base bid. Refer to section 012100-
ALLOWANCES. 

A. Allowance No. 01: Lump Sum Contingency Allowance of Ten Thousand Dollars ($10,000.00) at 
Northside/Eastside Elementary School. 

B. Allowance No. 02: Lump Sum Contingency Allowance of Ten Thousand Dollars ($10,000.00) at 
Clinton Park Elementary School. 

C. Allowance No. 03: Lump Sum Contingency Allowance of Five Thousand Dollars ($5,000.00) at 
Clinton Public School District Bus Barn. 

D. Allowance No. 04: Lump Sum Contingency Allowance of Ten Thousand Dollars ($10,000.00) at 
Clinton High School. 

E. Allowance No. 05: Lump Sum Contingency Allowance of Ten Thousand Dollars ($10,000.00) at 
Sumner Hill Junior High School. 
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F. Allowance No. 06: Lump Sum Contingency Allowance of Five Thousand Dollars ($5,000.00) at 
Lovett Elementary School. 

G. Allowance No. 07: Lump Sum Contingency Allowance of Ten Thousand Dollars ($10,000.00) at 
Clinton Junior High School. 

1.4 UNIT RATES. Refer to Section 012200 - Unit Prices for description of unit Prices. 

A. Unit Price 01: Replacement of wood blocking $____________________/  LF.  

B. Unit Price 02: Replacement of tapered insulation__________________/SF. 

1.5 BID GUARANTEE 

A. The undersigned Bidder agrees to execute a contract for this Work in the above amount and to 
furnish surety as specified within 10 . days after a written Notice of Award, if offered within 90 
days after receipt of bids, and on failure to do so agrees to forfeit to Owner the attached cash, 
cashier's check, certified check, U.S. money order, or bid bond, as liquidated damages for such 
failure, in the following amount constituting five percent (5%) of the Base Bid amount above: 

1. _________________________________________________________________ Dollars  
 
($______________). 

B. In the event Owner does not offer Notice of Award within the time limits stated above, Owner will 
return to the undersigned the cash, cashier's check, certified check, U.S. money order, or bid 
bond. 

1.6 SUBCONTRACTORS AND SUPPLIERS 

A. The following companies shall execute subcontracts for the portions of the Work indicated: 

1. Roofing Work: _________________________________________________________. 

1.7 TIME OF COMPLETION 

A. The undersigned Bidder proposes and agrees hereby to commence the Work of the Contract 
Documents on a date specified in a written Notice to Proceed to be issued by Architect and shall 
fully complete the Work within the Contract completion date of December 31, 2024. The work is 
subject to liquidated damages. Liquidated damages will be $500.00 per day, per school. 

1.8 ACKNOWLEDGMENT OF ADDENDA 

A. The undersigned Bidder acknowledges receipt of and use of the following Addenda in the 
preparation of this Bid: 

1. Addendum No. 1, dated ____________________. 

2. Addendum No. 2, dated ____________________. 
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3. Addendum No. 3, dated ____________________. 

4. Addendum No. 4, dated ____________________. 

1.9 BID SUPPLEMENTS 

A. The following supplements are a part of this Bid Form and are attached hereto. 

1. Bid Form Supplement - Bid Bond Form (AIA Document A310-2010). 

1.10 CONTRACTOR'S LICENSE 

A. The undersigned further states that it is a duly licensed contractor for the type of work proposed, 
in Mississippi, and that all fees, permits, etc., pursuant to submitting this proposal have been paid 
in full. 

1.11 SUBMISSION OF BID 

A. Respectfully submitted this ___________ day of ____________, 2024. 

B. Submitted By:______________________________(Name of bidding firm or corporation). 

C. Authorized Signature:____________________________________(Handwritten signature). 

D. Signed By:______________________________________________(Type or print name). 

E. Title:___________________________________(Owner/Partner/President/Vice President). 

F. Witnessed By:___________________________________________(Handwritten signature). 

G. Attest:_______________________________________________(Handwritten signature). 

H. By:____________________________________________________(Type or print name). 

I. Title:_________________________________(Corporate Secretary or Assistant Secretary). 

J. Street Address:___________________________________________________________. 

K. City, State, Zip:___________________________________________________________. 

L. Email:__________________________________________________________________. 

M. Phone:__________________________________________________________________. 

N. License No.:_____________________________________________________________. 

O. Federal ID No.:_____________________________________(Affix Corporate Seal Here). 

END OF DOCUMENT 004113 
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